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10" June 2009 Our Ref: W0224-01

Re: Technical Amendment Request W0224-01 Kerry County Council (Listowel
Civic Amenity Centre)

Dear Mr O’Connor

I acknowledge receipt of your letter regarding the above, which was received by the
Agency on 09™ April 2009.

Your request for a technical amendment of your licence has been assessed.

I am to advise you that the requested technical amendment has been refused. It has
been refused on the basis that the introduction is not part of the licence and it does not
purport to be a legal interpretation of the licence. This is clearly stated in the
introduction. Any changes to the introduction will not change the licence or the
enforceability of the licence.

Yours sincerely,

4,

S
A"ighlihg Kehoe
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

C.C Malachy Walsh & Partners, Consulting Engineers, Park House, 21 Denny Street,
Tralee, Co Kerry



